Moseas Read
son of Haymon Read

Ravo lutic

nis country dauring the

NOSES READ served \
A ~ o ) \ 3 . . N r 1911719 y £ A
2 rved in Coleman's ompany on 4 May 1777. On 9
5 . : : % a9 4 2 nd
N $ was a Private in Gapt Benjamin Coleman mpany 1
: 1 T i RN
North Carolina Rattalion at White Plains, New XOXkKx. &S ( L
2 > 2 Eay thve 4 5 ® his service he rece ¢ feight
3 ¢ was for three yvears.o) ol 118 BEerV.if 7 1
. e nvernad 5 )  TRE
S8 shailling & three »ence At wars end, Moses returned L e
n a ) 2 ¥a N ¥ : N ) . idnre 7 + o =~ o of
Ralifax County North Carolina where according { A X
n Lo B \ 2 N ” £~ - WY
1722/83 he owned three hundred acres of land; one Lda L * g
. > 3 . . ) » . 3 "~ . | 14 T o satate
ANA PEE N and twelve head of cattle, Totad value oL = Sl
gy
239
SQWMe Y e round 180273 Mogse Read moved hi
e essed He ettled
“ O R\wil on County
- 1] Y -
m amuel JackKson.

"..1‘.‘:\1 land River, ©

Spr he waters of S\
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srotection, two years before Moses and his family moved
area. These forts were crude, but strong log houses with d
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County. In 1809, the same year that Moses
and forty acres from Samuel Jackson, the
naial n A A& ¢ aid, destroying much property. One band
of them crossed the Duck River and came into the county. They raided
the farm of Col., William Garner, killing him, driving away his stock
and taking his family captive.
Families moving into the county in search of good land helped hasten
t development of the area. About 1810 the first public road was
located or established from Nashville to Charlotte and then run
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The first post office was .astablished in Dickson County at Charlotte
in 1806. The first county election held in Dickson County was on
the first Thursday in June 1804.

The first man licensed by the county court to keep a general store
was John Holland. In 1806, he opened a store in the county (the
oxact location of which cannot be ascertained) and sold dry goods,
notions, groceries and whiskey. The first corn mill in Dickson County
was erected about 1800. The building was a one-story log structure
about twenty-five by thirty-foot dimensions, and was water pow vered.




